# PLANNING BOARD 6th April, 2023

Present:- Councillor Atkin (in the Chair); Councillors Andrews, Bacon, Bird, Burnett, Cowen, Fisher, Havard and Taylor.

Apologies for absence:- Apologies were received from Councillors Ball, Elliott, Keenan and Tarmey.

The webcast of the Planning Meeting can be viewed at:https://rotherham.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

## 177. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

There were no items on the agenda to warrant exclusion of the press and public.

## 178. MATTERS OF URGENCY

There were no matters of urgency for consideration.

## 179. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no Declarations of Interest to report.

# 180. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 16TH MARCH, 2023

**Resolved:-** That the minutes of the previous meeting of the Planning Regulatory Board held on Thursday, 16<sup>th</sup> March, 2023, be approved as a correct record of the meeting.

### 181. DEFERMENTS/SITE VISITS

There were no deferments or site visits recommended.

### 182. DEVELOPMENT PROPOSALS

**Resolved:-** (1) That, on the development proposals now considered, the requisite notices be issued and be made available on the Council's website and that the time limits specified in Sections 91 and 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 apply.

In accordance with the right to speak procedure the following people attended the meeting and spoke about the application below:-

Erection of floodlighting to football pitch at Sports Pitch, land end of Stone Close, Kiveton Park for Mr. K. Gallagher. (RB2022/1757)

Mr. K. Gallagher (Applicant) Mr. N. Robertson (Supporter) Councillor D. Beck (Objector) Mr. P. Clarke (Objector) Mrs. T. Shooter (Objector) Mrs. J. Pickersgill (Objector) Mrs. M. Barker (Objector)

A statement on behalf of Mrs. S. Walker (Objector) was also read out.

(2) That application RB2022/0160 be granted for the reasons adopted by Members at the meeting and subject to the relevant conditions listed in the submitted report.

(3) That the Planning Board declare that it was not favourably disposed towards application RB2022/1757 and that it be refused on the grounds that the erection of the lighting columns will enable the pitch to be used over a longer period of time, particularly late in the evening, thereby exacerbating the level of noise and general disturbance to local residents to the detriment of their residential amenity. No mitigation measures could be put in place to adequately address the harm caused and the development would, therefore, be contrary to Local Plan Policy SP52 'Pollution Control'.

The exact wording for this reason for refusal to be agreed in consultation with the Chair and Vice-Chair of the Planning Board.

# 183. UPDATES

The following update was provided:-

(a) Further to Minute No. 174(3) in relation to application RB2022/1639 (Application to vary Condition 2 (approved plans) imposed by RB2020/1860 at land south of Wood Lane, Treeton for Jones Homes (Yorkshire) Ltd.) discussion had taken place with Jones Homes about the Memorial Wheel and its orientation. On reaching no agreement appropriate action would now be taken to agree the reason for refusal in consultation with the Chair and Vice-Chair of the Planning Board.

The Planning Board would receive an update on progress in due course.

**Resolved:-** That the information be noted.

## 184. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

**Resolved:-** That the next meeting of the Planning Board take place on Thursday, 27<sup>th</sup> April, 2023 at 9.00 a.m. at Rotherham Town Hall.